



PAC minutes

October 14, 2021 6:30pm

Attended: Heidi, Stacey, Joshlyn, Sheena, Heather, Tiff, Marian, Mr. Hiebert and Ms. Klassen

Summary from Vince:

1. New library shelves ordered
2. Skating is happening
3. Sleds - hopefully they will be noted (Marian sent a donation letter and it sounds promising)
4. Terry Fox was a success!
5. Looks like student lead conferences will have to be pushed back
6. Discussion on masks during gym
7. Testing for unvaccinated staff begins Monday. Tricky times. People are tired. We will do a larger October staff appreciation snack to "fill buckets"

Comments by Marian:

Next spring lets discuss doing an orange shirt fundraiser for fall.

Elmdale did a great job for the first Indigenous Peoples week.

Pizza fundraiser was a big success. 2 Prizes were donated by Janzen Paint, plus the scooter from Rocos.

Sheena is looking into a tree grant for the school yard.

Play structure

1. Need a more concrete plan of what we want when
2. Stump fundraiser - have people purchase a stump and then have their names carved into it
- idea for spring. Maybe add some picnic tables and have more of an outdoor learning area
3. Need to research grants for play structures
4. Check out play quests website and maybe let the students vote on their favorite one
5. Do we go old school and re create the old Elmdale structure?

Meeting adjourned at 7:30. Some of us stayed back and chatted more about masks during gym and if there was anything we could do about that.